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August 23, 2001

Joseph B. Gould

101 Convention Center Dr
Ste 675

Las Vegas NV, 89109

RE: Jicarilla #1, 1-36-24N-05W, API 30-039-08190

Dear Sir:

The Bradenhead test on the above well does not provide the information required. Please review Rule
115.B.

Valves shall be installed and maintained in good working order to permit pressures to be
obtained on both casing and tubing....

In order to comply with Rule 115.B. you are hereby directed to bring the well into compliance before
December 1, 2001.

If you have any questions, please call me at 505-334-6178, ext. 16.

Sincerely,

AT 2

Charlie T Perrin
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector
cperrin/@state.nm.us

CTP/mk

CC: Jicarilla Apache Tribe
BLM/Farmington
Well file
CP
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